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Wilson, Tabatha

From: Torrence, Rufus
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 8:38 AM
To: markp@sbht.com
Cc: Wilson, Tabatha
Subject: AFIN 02-00086 AR0001210 Sherman Bros October 2013 Semi-Annual Pretreatment 

Report
Attachments: SBT Oct 2013 Semi-Annual Report.pdf

 

 
 
November 4, 2013 
  
Mark Phillips, Corporate Compliance Officer 
Sherman Bros Trucking / Lee’s Trucking (aka PJ’s Tank Wash) 
P O Box 706 
Harrisburg, OR  97446-9738 
  
Re:  October 2013 Semi-Annual Pretreatment Report 
       (Tracking No. ARP001053, AFIN 02-00086, AR0001210) 

 
Dear Mr. Phillips, 
 
In reference to the Department’s letter dated May 14, 2013 (shown below) and pursuant to 40 CFR 403.12(e), 
the attached report is sufficient for the required October 2013 semi-annual pretreatment since the Crossett 
facility did not discharge regulated wastewater to the local POTW during the six month reporting period. 
 
The Department appreciates Sherman’s efforts in submitting the required reports. 
 
If you have questions or concerns, please contact the Department at (501) 682-0626 or 
torrence@adeq.state.ar.us . 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Rufus Torrence, 
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ADEQ Engineer 
 

From: Torrence, Rufus [mailto:TORRENCE@adeq.state.ar.us]  
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 8:50 AM 
To: Mark Phillips 
Cc: Donald A. Thompson; Greg Howard; Peltier, Hannah 
Subject: AFIN 02-00086 AR0001210 Sherman Bros April 2013 Semi-Annual Report 
 

 
 
 

 
  
May 14, 2013 
  
Mark Phillips, Corporate Compliance Officer 
Sherman Bros Trucking / Lee’s Trucking (aka PJ’s Tank Wash) 
P O Box 706 
Harrisburg, OR  97446-9738 
  
Re:  April 2013 Semi-Annual Pretreatment Report 
       (Tracking No. ARP001053, AFIN 02-00086, AR0001210) 
  
Dear Mr. Coats: 
 
In reference to the telephone conversation between Greg Howard and Rufus Torrence on May 14, 2013 at 2:30 pm, 
Sherman Brothers inquired if the facility must submit semi-annual reports even if no regulated wastewater was discharged 
to the POTW (local sewer system).   In reference to the Department’s letter dated July 22, 2003 to Sherman Bros (aka PJ’s 
Tank Wash), find the following excerpt: 
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Sherman Brothers must submit reports as long as regulated wastewater can enter or will enter the local sewer system.  The 
Department current understanding is that all regulated wastewater is hauled off-site for disposal. 
 
Since no regulated wastewater entered the sewer system in the past six months, the Department will accept Mr. 
Thompson’s email below as the April 2013 semi-annual report.  Sherman Brothers must continue to report the status of 
the regulated wastewater in the future unless the plumbing is altered to prevent permanently regulated wastewater from 
entering the sewer system.   
  
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Department at (501) 682-0626 or torrence@adeq.state.ar.us . 
  
Sincerely, 
  
  
  
Rufus Torrence, 
ADEQ Engineer 
  

 
 

From: Donald A. Thompson [mailto:donaldt@sbht.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 3:01 PM 
To: Torrence, Rufus 
Cc: Mark Phillips; Greg Howard; randyc@sbht.com 
Subject: April 2013 Pretreatment Semi-Annual Report is Past Due 
 
Good Afternoon Mr. Torrence.  I wanted to introduce myself to you and give you the contact information for our 
Compliance Officer which is located in Harrisburg, Oregon.  Last year PJ’s Tank wash discharged no water.  All future 
inquiries should be directed to markp@sbht.com   his contact information is listed below. 
 
Thank You, Don 
                                                                                                                                                 
CORPORATE COMPLIANCE 
Toll free: 800‐547‐8980   Ext. 2239 
Direct Dial: 541‐998‐7239 
Fax: 541‐995‐7742 
Cell: 541‐517‐6690 
email: markp@sbht.com 
 
 
Donald A. Thompson 
Safety Director 
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donaldt@sbht.com 
Office: (800) 547-8980 ext. 2209 
Direct: (541) 998-7409 
Cell: (541) 335-1089 
Fax: (541) 995-7742 
 
“Safety is not a program, it is an attitude” 
 










